Ashton Keynes Parish Council
Minutes of a meeting held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 8th February 2012


Present: Cllrs I Woods (Chairman), M Carter, J Freeth, J Hughes, S Jefferson, M Seymour, A Stefanovic, R Thomas, E Tidmarsh and D Wingrove


Mr Ross and Ms Dineen


The Chairman invited Ms Dineen to raise her subject, which was the Planning Application for the “Change of Use to part of building at Wheatleys Farm Barn from Light Industrial to Cafe
.“  Ms Dineen was told that the Planning Application had received permission, for which she was grateful.  She then gave a summary of the intended changes to the building, and its surrounding land, which will be called, “Jenny’s Kitchen”. She concluded by saying it is hoped that she will be able to open the Café for business soon after Easter.


The Chairman thanked Ms Dineen for the explanation of her intentions with regard to the new Café and wished her good luck in her venture.
2012/15
To accept apologies for Absence



Apologies for absence were received from County Cllr C Soden and Cllr M Jackson.
2012/16
Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda



There were no declarations of interest.
2012/17
To confirm the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 11th January 2012


The Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 11th January 2012 were approved and signed by the Chairman.  
2012/18
Matters arising from the Minutes
The Clerk said that Tasrill Tamin in Wiltshire Council had informed him that Wiltshire Council would provide the clothing, cap etc for a Lollipop Lady   He also said that they would provide the necessary training and insurance for any persons volunteering for the job.  Cllr S Jefferson said he was advertising the job among the parents of children at the Primary School. He said that any other help with advertising the job would be welcome.

2012/19
Clerk’s Report


The Clerk gave the following report:  
· He began by mentioning that CPRE had issued their annual invitation to participate in the Best Kept Village Competition.  He said he had the paperwork if any member would like to take the lead on it.  Cllr J Hughes agreed to take on the task.
· The Clerk explained why his expenses were somewhat larger than normal this month; it was due to the inclusion of his annual tax-free expenses payment for working from home, claimed in accordance with his contract.  The sum involved being £5 a week, or £260 a year, to cover the cost of heating, lighting, telephone rental, office accommodation and the personal equipment provided.
· He said he purchased the replacement printer, the Epson WorkForce Pro at a cost of £148.00 + VAT.  He also bought a replacement Ink Cartridge, at £14.87, which was half the price of the Dell Cartridges and will print twice as many sheets. He said he was very pleased with the new Printer.  He also said he had sold the previous Printer for £25.
· The Clerk said he would be away on Friday the 10th February at an SLCC Gloucestershire Branch Annual General Meeting, programmed to take place from 10am to 2.30pm.  
· He said his last item, as usual, was to ask for their wish list of work for the Local Highway and Streetscene Community Team to undertake this month. He said this will be recorded and passed on to Wiltshire Highways Partnership. You will have noticed, he said, that he did not say “Parish Steward”, because he is now part of the Team.
2012/20
Financial Transactions
a. Payment Received

 The Council noted that the following payment had been received:
· Sale of Dell Printer






£     25.00

b. Payments Made by Cheque:


  The Council noted that the following payments had been made:

· AK Village Hall (Jan Room Rental)
£      17.00

· Corinium Construction Co (Build Pavement)
£ 4,511.44

· Clerk’s Salary (Jan)
£    627.24 

· Clerk’s Expenses (Jan)
£    287.73

c. Payment made by Debit Card

The Council noted that the following payment had been made by Debit Card:
· Printware (Purchase of Epson Printer + 1 Ink Cartridge)  £   195.44

2012/21    Cullimore’s Gravels Ltd Dairy Farm Planning Application

Cllr S Jefferson reported that Mr Ken Blackwell had been exchanging e-mails with Moreton Cullimore about the noise from the Dairy Farm site.  The Chairman said Mr Blackwell should deal with the Environmental Health officer in Wiltshire Council and ask him to take some noise measurements.  He said that if Mr Blackwell felt that they weren’t taking the readings at the appropriate times, then he should raise the issue with County Cllr Carole Soden.  Cllr S Jefferson said he would e-mail the message to Ken Blackwell.
2012/22
Minerals Extraction Cotswold Community


The Chairman pointed out that the land at the Cotswold Community was the sole area from which Wiltshire Council was now interested in extracting sand and gravel.  He said the consultation on the site allocation only lasts for six weeks, until 12th March, which would indicate that this is not a matter for discussion.  The Chairman thought there was concern about what will happen to the Grade II listed building and the Bruderhof cemetery on the site.  It was not known for certain who owned the site now, whether ‘Action for Children’ had sold it, and to whom.  
2012/23
Committees, Working Groups and Representatives’ Reports
The Chairman invited members to give their reports










The Chairman

At the recent Area Board meeting, the leader of Wiltshire Council, Mrs Jane Scott, said Wiltshire Council was setting up a Task Force to help the Market Towns develop businesses with high value jobs. Wiltshire traditionally has an abundance of low value jobs.   The Chairman questioned whether the same focus would be given to villages where the largest proportion of people live. Mrs Scott responded that she would welcome such initiatives and believed that these could be best undertaken within the new localism legislation. Mrs Scott added that the existence of a conservation area should not be seen as a hindrance to such developments.

Footpaths Working Group
Cllr A Stefanovic reported that there would be a Footpaths Working Group meeting on Wednesday 15th February 2012.
Planning Committee
Cllr R Thomas said he had been given a book called “A guide to neighbourhood planning”, which he thought every Councillor should be given a copy.  The Clerk was asked to obtain more copies and distribute them to the members.










Action: The Clerk
Playing Fields Committee
The Chairman reported that there had been an attempt to steal the battery from the heavy roller on the Bradstone.  
School

Cllr D Wingrove reported that the School Travel Plan had been updated, which tried to discourage parents from driving their children to school..  Cllr Wingrove said the School was going to write to Thames Water and ask them what they propose to do to make it safe for the children to go to school while the B4696 is closed.  He also said the School would be asking parents to go to the School on the 20th February and voice their concerns about safety during the Thames Water operations.
Keynes Country Park

Cllr A Stefanovic said the last meeting of the Cotswold Water Park Joint Committee would take place on the 2nd March.  Cllr Stefanovic said she was not sure what would happen after that meeting but she hoped the Water Park would revert to the Parishes control.
2012/24
Water Main Renewal
The Chairman said he was pleased with the letters between the Parish Council and Thames Water.  However, he felt that the Thames Water letter on re-lining the existing pipe was factually incorrect, although they did not say that it cannot be done.  After considerable discussion, the Chairman said there would be an opportunity to discuss the project with Thames Water at their open evening in the School on Monday the 20th February.  Cllr D Wingrove suggested the people in the village should be urged to go to the meeting, to voice their concerns about safety in the village  The members agreed to assist with sending an A5 size note to that effect to every household in the village.  The Chairman said that he and the Clerk would write the note and Cllr M Carter said that he would post an article on the Parish Council website.
2012/25
The Queen’s Diamond Jubilee Celebrations

The Chairman said following the meetings with the villagers and with the Jubilee Committee, he could report that most of the events were now being programmed with people/organisations taking charge.  He reported, however, that the refurbishment of the War Memorial in the Churchyard was posing a problem, with the steps showing most of the wear.  He said the cross was generally in good condition but would need to be re-pointed, Cllr A Stefanovic offered to try and find an Architect to assist with the work.  The Chairman finished by informing the members that the Treasurer of the Committee had resigned and that the Clerk would take over the job, but keep a journal in order not to mix up the Jubilee funds with the Council accounts.
2012/26
Cycle Routes out of Village

The Cotswold Water Park Ltd has identified a person to be their Access Officer, to liaise with the Parish Councils on cycle routes, but the position has not yet been filled.
2012/27
Village Shop Update
Cllr J Hughes said that there had been no Shop Committee Meeting since the January Parish Council meeting, therefore, no figures have yet been released.
The Chairman agreed to the following subjects to be raised:
·  Cllr R Thomas asked about the progress on the provision of the footpath from the White Hart to Church Walk.  The Clerk provided an update, having dealt with the project as a member of the Community Area Transport Group.
·  Cllr R Thomas asked what was happening about the replacing the Bus Shelter.  The Chairman said he hoped to have it replaced on the High Road shortly.
The business of the meeting was concluded at 9.27pm.
The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 14th March 2012, commencing at 7.45pm

Page 2012- 7

